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Lisa N. Himes

From: Lisa N. Himes

Sent: Tuesday, September 3, 2019 7:45 PM
To: fdafoia@fda.hhs.gov

Subject: Nova/Modified FOIA Request
Attachments: NovaModifiedFDARequest.pdf

Per my conversation with Katherine, attached please find a modified FOIA request.

Best regards,
Lisa Himes

Lisa Norrett Himes | Of Counsel

ROGERS JOSEPH O'DONNELL | a Professional Law Corporation
875 15th Street, N.W., Suite 725 | Washington, D.C. 20005
202.777.8953 direct | 202.347.8429 fax

311 California Street, 10th fl | San Francisco, CA 94104
415.956.2828 main | 415.956.6457 fax
thimes@rjo.com

WWW.rj0.com

Notice to recipient: This emall is meant for only the intended recipient(s) of the transmission and may be privileged by law. If you receive this
email in error, please notify us immediately. Do not print, copy, or disseminate it. Please delete the emall from your system. Thank you.
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Lisa N. Himes

202.777.8953 (d)
Ihimes@rjo.com

September 3, 2019
VIA EMAIL

Food and Drug Administration
Division of Freedom of Information
Office of the Executive Secretariat, OC
5630 Fishers Lane, Room 1035
Rockville, MD 20857

Facsimile: (301) 827-9267

Re:  Modified Freedom of Information Act Request

To Whom It May Concern:

Bowen Building
875 15th Street, NWV, Suite 725
Washington DC 20005

Robert Dollar Building
311 California Street, 10th Flr.
San Francisco CA 94104

On behalf of clients, Nova Oculus Partners, LL.C f/k/a The Eye Machine, LLC, Peter
Pocklington, Lantson E. Eldred, and AMC Holdings Co., LLC, Rogers Joseph O’Donnell, PC

modifies its July 15, 2019 Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”) request.

The July 15, 2019 FOIA request set forth all statutory and other background information.
On July 22, 2019, the requested signed releases were provided to Paula Rohde, Senior Freedom

of Information Specialist.

Based on information provided by the FDA FOIA Division, following is a modification

of the July 15, 2019 request:

REQUESTED DOCUMENTS

Please provide the following records' to the undersigned:

1. All emails from any and all of Kesia Alexander’s email accounts, from the period of

January 1, 2013 through the present, referencing:

a. Nova Oculus Partners, LLC
b. The Eye Machine, LLC

! An “agency record” includes “the products of data compilation, such as all books, papers,
maps, photographs, and machine readable materials, inclusive of those in electronic form or
format, or other documentary materials, regardless of physical form or characteristics, made or
received by an agency of the United States Government under Federal law in connection with the
transaction of public business and in DA possession and control at the time the FOIA request is

made.” 32 CFR § 518.7(b).

A Professional Law Corporation
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c. Peter Pocklington

d. Lantson E. Eldred

e. AMC Holdings Co., LL.C
f. macular degeneration

g. AMD

2. All emails from any and all of Elvin Ng’s email accounts (including
Elvin.Ng@fda.hhs.gov), from the period of January 1, 2013 through the present,
referencing:

Nova Oculus Partners, LLC
. The Eye Machine, LLC
Peter Pocklington

. Lantson E. Eldred

AMC Holdings Co., LLC
macular degeneration

g. AMD

;O oo o

3. All emails from any and all of Bradley Cunningham’s email accounts, from the period of
January 1, 2013 through the present, referencing:

Nova Oculus Partners, LI.C
. The Eye Machine, LLC
Peter Pocklington

. Lantson E. Eldred

AMC Holdings Co., LLC
macular degeneration

g. AMD

-0 0 o

4. All emails from any and all of John R. Doucet’s email accounts, from the period of
January 1, 2013 through the present, referencing:

"Nova Oculus Partners, LLC
. The Eye Machine, LLC
Peter Pocklington

. Lantson E. Eldred

AMC Holdings Co., LLC
macular degeneration

g. AMD

o o0 o

5. All emails from any and all of Maureen L. Dreher’s email accounts, from the period of
January 1, 2013 through the present, referencing:

A Professional Law Corporation
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2.

Nova Oculus Partners, LL.C
The Eye Machine, LLC
Peter Pocklington

Lantson E. Eldred

AMC Holdings Co., LLC
macular degeneration
AMD

6. All emails from any and all of Leonid Livshitz’s email accounts (including
Leonid.Livshitz@f{da.hhs.gov), from the period of January 1, 2013 through the present,
referencing:

e Rs o

B.

Nova Oculus Partners, LLILC

. The Eye Machine, LLC

Peter Pocklington
Lantson E. Eldred

AMC Holdings Co., LLC
macular degeneration
AMD

7. All emails from any and all of Alexander Beylin’s email accounts (including
Alexander.Beylin@fda.hhs.gov), from the period of January 1, 2013 through the present,
referencing:

R N =

Nova Oculus Partners, LLC

. The Eye Machine, LLC

Peter Pocklington

. Lantson E. Eldred

AMC Holdings Co., LL.C
macular degeneration
AMD

Please feel free to contact me by phone (202-777-8953) or by email (lhimes@rjo.com) if
you have any questions about this request or need further information.

Best regards,

! / / '/ / \ <
~ o /?: / {TZ Cnty

Lisa N. Himes

A Professional Law Corporation



